
From:                                             Paula O'Toole (MARA)
Sent:                                               Wednesday 26 February 2025 15:51
To:                                                  MARA Licence; Suzanne Wylde (MARA)
Subject:                                         FW: MUL230024 DAFM Observations
 
Follow Up Flag:                           Follow up
Flag Status:                                   Completed

 
Late observation for MUL230024 from SPFA as agreed with Suzanne.
 
Kind regards,
 
Paula O’Toole
Licencing Analyst
 
 
An tÚdarás Rialála Limistéir Mhuirí (MARA)
Maritime Area Regulatory Authority
 
An Dara hUrlár, Teach Menapia, Páirc Gnó Dhraighní,
Draighneach, Loch Garman, Y35RF29.

2nd Floor, Menapia House, Drinagh Business Park,
Drinagh, Wexford, Y35RF29.
W: www.maritimeregulator.ie

 
 
 
 
 
From: OHiggins, Brian <Brian.OHiggins@agriculture.gov.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 26 February 2025 15:35
To: Paula O'Toole (MARA) <Paula.OToole@mara.gov.ie>
Subject: RE: MUL230024 DAFM Observations
 
CAUTION: This eMail originated from outside your organisation and the BTS Managed Desktop service. Do not click
on any links or open any attachments unless you recognise the sender or are expecting the email and know that
the content is safe.  If you are in any doubt, please contact the OGCIO IT Service Desk.
 
Hi Paula,
 
Please see SFPA observations below:
 

http://www.maritimeregulator.ie/


In relation to the MUL230024, the SFPA do not envisage any particular difficulties regarding possible
implications for the SFPA conducting official controls and possible non-compliance issues that could
arise, or any possible impacts on seafood safety. However, the SFPA have stated that should it be a
case that a further application is forthcoming then they would envisage that there could be significant
observations forthcoming in respect of same.
 
Regards
 
Brian O’Higgins
Administrative Officer, Climate Action Unit, Sea Fisheries Administration Division
 
An Roinn Talmhaíochta, Bia agus Mara
Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine
 
Oifigí an Rialtais, An tIonad Náisiúnta Bia Mara, An Cloichín, Cloich na Coillte, Co. Chorcaí, P85 TX47.
Government Buildings, National Seafood Centre, Clogheen, Clonakilty, Co Cork, P85 TX47
 
T +353 (0)23 8859511

 
gov.ie - Department of Agriculture, Food and the Marine (www.gov.ie)

https://www.gov.ie/en/organisation/department-of-agriculture-food-and-the-marine/

